COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 10, 2017

Avi Goldin

Genie Energy

520 Broad Street, 4" Floor
Newark, NJ 07102

Re: American Shale Oil, LLC, Notice of Intent (NOI), File No. P-2008-046, Notice of Receipt
of Notice of Partial Completion of Reclamation and Request for Partial Release of
Reclamation Responsibility, SR-01.

Dear Mr. Goldin,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has received a notice of partial
completion of reclamation and a partial surety reduction request. Division staff inspected the
site on November 23, 2016 and verified that all reclamation has been completed excluding
establishment of complete revegetation and removal of fencing installed to keep livestock and
wildlife from grazing on the reseeded areas.

The Division deems the request complete and will evaluate the request for technical adequacy.
The Division will issue a decision letter no more than thirty (30) days from the date of this
letter.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety, Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado
81501, telephone no. (970) 241-2042.

Sincerely,

222

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Russ Means, DRMS

Paul Daggett

BLM - White River Field Office
220 East Market Street
Meeker, CO 81641
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Bruce Smith

Western Water & Land, Inc.
743 Horizon Court, Suite 330
Grand Junction, CO 81506



